RYAN CONSOLE

FILM M A K E R / C R E A T O R

ryan@ryanconsole.com

856-673-6348

ryanconsole.com

Philadelphia, PA

SKILLS

FILMMAKING

- Directing
- Cinematography
- Screenwriting
- Editing

EDITING SOFTWARE

- Avid
- Premiere Pro
- After Effects
- Photoshop

DIGITAL MARKETING

- Instagram
- YouTube
- TikTok

EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES

- Experienced Drone Pilot
- Deepfake Technology
- VR Filmmaking
- Al Filmmaking Tools such as Runway Al

PROFILE

Ryan Console is a filmmaker based in Philadelphia, PA with over 5 years of experience with directing, shooting, and editing films and videos. Through the years he has filmed a series of short films, interviews, and promotional videos for companies. With his background in filmmaking and specialization in comedy, he loves making content that people enjoy watching.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE: FILM AND TELEVISION PRODUCTION

Drexel University

2022 - Present

EXPERIENCE

CO-VICE PRESIDENT, HEAD WRITER, MARKETING HEAD

Drexel Night Live - Drexel University

2022 - Present

- · Writes and directs original sketches in live sketch comedy shows
- Leads the writing department as well as oversees operations of the club as Co-Vice President
- Creates original and entertaining advertisements for social media

DIRECTOR. EDITOR

Short Films such as "Friends Forever" (2023)

2018 - 2023

- Wrote, directed, and edited a series of original short films
- · Coordinated casting with local actors utilizing film.org

VIDEOGRAPHER, HEAD CAKE BAKER

Wards Pastry - Ocean City, NJ

May 2021 - October 2021

• Filmed and edited in-store videos that entertained customers